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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Silvia Pernas [Silvia.Pernas@steelhector.com)]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 5:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 050001-El / In Re: Fuel & Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause

Attachments: AR-M450_20050922.pdf; Silvia Pernas.vcf

Please accept electronic filing in Docket No. 050001-EI my Notice of Merger and Name Chandge of Law
Firm. Copies were served on all counsel of record by U.S. mail on 9/15/05.

Thank you for your assistance with the filing.

Sincerely,

Silvia Pernas

Asst. to John T. Butler

Silvia C. Pernas

Assistant to

John T. Butler,

Norman Davis,

& Wendy S. Leavitt

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P.
including Steel Hector & Davis LLP
200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 4000

Miami, FL. 3313102398

Tel. 305.577.7000 / 305.577.4705, Ext. 3380
Fax: 305.577.7001
spernas@steelhector.com
www.ssd.com
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery Docket No. 050001-EI
clause with generating performance incentive
factor. Dated: September S, 2005

NOTICE OF MERGER AND
NAME CHANGE OF LAW FIRM

TO: The Public Service Commission and All Parties of Record:
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT the law firm of Steel Hector & Davis LLP has merged
and has changed its name to Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P. The office address, telephone

and facsimile numbers remain the same.

Respectfully submitted,
SQUIRE, SANDERS & DEMPSEY, L.L.P.

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. inclnding Steel Hector & Davis LLP
Associate General Counsel Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Power & Light Company 200 South Biscayne Bouilevard
700 Universe Boulevard Suite 4000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 Miami, Florida 33131-2398
Telephone: 561-691-7101 Telephone: 305-577-2939

Facsimile: 305-577-7001
E-mail: jbutler@steelhegtor.com
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T. Butler
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S.

Mail this } 5’1‘1‘an of September, 2005 upon the other counsel of record named below:

Adrienne E.Vining (*)

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

- Lee L. Willis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen
Attorneys for Tampa Electric
P.0. Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Timothy J. Perry, Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves,
Davidson, et al.

Attorneys for FIPUG

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.

McWhirter, Reeves,
Davidson, et al.

Attorneys for FIPUG

P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, Florida 33602

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. Esq.
Moyle, Flannigan, Katz,
Raymond & Sheehan, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Gary V. Perko, Esq.
Hopping Green & Sams
P. O. Box 6525
Tallahassee, FL 32314

MIA2001 413348v.1

Patricia A. Christensen, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

James A. McGee, Esq.
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Norman H. Horton, Esq.

Floyd R. Self, Esqg.

Messer, Caparello & Self
Attomeys for FPUC

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esg.

Russell A. Badders, Esq.

Beggs & Lane

Attorneys for Gulf Power

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
John Thomas LaVia, II1, Esq.
Landers & Parsons, P.A.

310 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
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